



January 27, 2000

HOUSE BILL No. 1155

DIGEST OF HB 1155 (Updated January 24, 2000 8:28 PM - DI 22)

Citations Affected: IC 15-1; IC 15-1.5.

Synopsis: State fair advisory committee. Requires the state fair advisory committee to oversee the activities and affairs of the trustees of the center for agricultural science and heritage. Requires the trustees of the center for agricultural science and heritage to report to the state fair advisory committee, at the state fair advisory committee's first meeting each year, the previous year's activities of the center for agricultural science and heritage. Requires the state fair commission to report to the state fair advisory committee at the state fair advisory committee's first meeting each year, instead of before March 1 of each year.

Effective: Upon passage; July 1, 2000.

**Bischoff, Friend, Ruppel,
Thompson**

January 10, 2000, read first time and referred to Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources and Rural Development.
January 26, 2000, amended, reported — Do Pass.

C
O
P
Y

HB 1155—LS 6582/DI 96+



January 27, 2000

Second Regular Session 111th General Assembly (2000)

PRINTING CODE. Amendments: Whenever an existing statute (or a section of the Indiana Constitution) is being amended, the text of the existing provision will appear in this style type, additions will appear in **this style type**, and deletions will appear in ~~this style type~~.

Additions: Whenever a new statutory provision is being enacted (or a new constitutional provision adopted), the text of the new provision will appear in **this style type**. Also, the word **NEW** will appear in that style type in the introductory clause of each SECTION that adds a new provision to the Indiana Code or the Indiana Constitution.

Conflict reconciliation: Text in a statute in *this style type* or ~~this style type~~ reconciles conflicts between statutes enacted by the 1999 General Assembly.

HOUSE BILL No. 1155

A BILL FOR AN ACT to amend the Indiana Code concerning agriculture and animals.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Indiana:

1 SECTION 1. IC 15-1-1.5-0.5 IS ADDED TO THE INDIANA
2 CODE AS A **NEW** SECTION TO READ AS FOLLOWS
3 [EFFECTIVE UPON PASSAGE]: **Sec. 0.5. As used in this chapter,**
4 **"barn" refers to the center for agricultural science and heritage**
5 **established by IC 15-1.5-10.5-3.**

6 SECTION 2. IC 15-1-1.5-8 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
7 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE UPON PASSAGE]: Sec. 8. The committee
8 shall do the following:

- 9 (1) Serve as liaison between the commission, **the board of**
10 **trustees of the barn**, the board, and the general assembly.
11 (2) Review policies affecting the activities of the commission, **the**
12 **barn**, the state fair, the facilities at the fairgrounds, and the
13 property owned by the commission.
14 (3) Provide long range guidance for the commission, **the board**
15 **of trustees of the barn**, and the board.
16 (4) Review annually the commission's, **the board of trustees of**

HB 1155—LS 6582/DI 96+



C
O
P
Y

1 **the barn's**, and the board's budgets and other accounts and report
 2 financial conditions to the legislative council. Further advise the
 3 budget committee regarding appropriations and other financial
 4 matters concerning the commission, **the board of trustees of the**
 5 **barn**, and the board.

6 (5) Propose, review, and make recommendations concerning
 7 legislation affecting the commission, **the barn**, and the board.

8 SECTION 3. IC 15-1-1.5-9 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
 9 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE UPON PASSAGE]: Sec. 9. (a) The
 10 commission or board shall provide any information relating to the
 11 operation of the commission, **the board of trustees of the barn**, or
 12 board requested by the committee.

13 (b) The legislative services agency shall provide staff for the
 14 committee.

15 SECTION 4. IC 15-1.5-3-9 IS AMENDED TO READ AS
 16 FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2000]: Sec. 9. ~~Before March 1 of~~
 17 **At the first meeting** each year ~~the commission shall report to of the~~
 18 ~~Indiana state fair advisory commission committee~~ established under
 19 IC 15-1-1.5-4, **the commission shall report** the following:

20 (1) The activities of the commission during the previous calendar
 21 year.

22 (2) The financial condition of the commission for the
 23 commission's most recently completed fiscal year.

24 (3) The commission's plans for the current calendar year.

25 SECTION 5. IC 15-1.5-10.5-12 IS ADDED TO THE INDIANA
 26 CODE AS A **NEW SECTION** TO READ AS FOLLOWS
 27 [EFFECTIVE UPON PASSAGE]: **Sec. 12. At the first meeting each**
 28 **year of the state fair advisory committee established by**
 29 **IC 15-1-1.5-4, the trustees shall report the following:**

30 (1) **The activities of the barn during the previous calendar**
 31 **year.**

32 (2) **The financial condition of the barn for the barn's most**
 33 **recently completed fiscal year.**

34 (3) **The board of trustees' plans for the barn for the current**
 35 **calendar year.**

36 SECTION 6. **An emergency is declared for this act.**

C
O
P
Y



COMMITTEE REPORT

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Agriculture, Natural Resources and Rural Development, to which was referred House Bill 1155, has had the same under consideration and begs leave to report the same back to the House with the recommendation that said bill be amended as follows:

Page 2, between lines 14 and 15, begin a new paragraph and insert:

"SECTION 4. IC 15-1.5-3-9 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2000]: Sec. 9. ~~Before March 1 of~~ **At the first meeting** each year ~~the commission shall report to of the~~ **Indiana** state fair advisory ~~commission committee~~ established under IC 15-1-1.5-4, **the commission shall report** the following:

- (1) The activities of the commission during the previous calendar year.
- (2) The financial condition of the commission for the commission's most recently completed fiscal year.
- (3) The commission's plans for the current calendar year."

Renumber all SECTIONS consecutively.

and when so amended that said bill do pass.

(Reference is to HB 1155 as introduced.)

LYTLE, Chair

Committee Vote: yeas 12, nays 0.

C
O
P
Y

